
 

 

 

 
AGENDA         

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  

Thursday – June 30, 2016 – 7:00 pm 

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main St 

Jackson, WI  53037 

         

1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 
2. Minutes – May 26, 2016, Plan Commission Meeting. 

 
3. Concept Plan – Jackson Sports Complex – CTH P. 

 
4. Conditional Use – Cathedral Builders – Industrial Drive, Tower Drive. 

 
5. Discussion and Review of Comprehensive Plan. 
 
6. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
 
7. Adjourn. 
 
 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the Village 

Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting.  It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend 

the above meeting.  No action will be taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental 

body specifically referred to in this meeting notice.  This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may 

attend the meeting without violating the open meeting law. 

 
 



 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES        

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  

Thursday – May 26, 2016 – 7:00 pm 

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main St 

Jackson, WI  53037 

         

1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 

  Trustee John Kruepke called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

  Members present: Steve Schoen, Jeff Dalton, Greg Winn, and Peter Habel. 

  Members excused: Trustee Emmrich & Chair Pres. Schwab. 

  Staff present: John Walther and Brian Kober 
 

2. Minutes – March 31, 2016, Plan Commission Meetings. 
  

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Jeff Dalton to approve the minutes of March 31, 2016, 

with correction.     

Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3.  Conditional Use – Piggly Wiggly – Alteration & Addition of Parking Lot, Eagle 

Drive. 

 

Tom Sugars was in attendance.  This will be a face lift and addition for the Piggly 

Wiggly.  He had received staff comments.  The parking lot staff comments were 

discussed, one lane into the parking lot and two lanes exiting the parking lot.  The ingress 

and egress were discussed.  Motion by Peter Habel, second by Steve Schoen to 

Recommend the Village Board Approve the Conditional Use for Piggly Wiggly in 

regards to the Building Alteration & Addition of Parking lot, per staff comments. 

Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

4.  Discussion and Review of Comprehensive Plan – Discussion postponed until June 

Meeting. 

 
 

5. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
  

Steve Schoen questioned if all of the items had been completed on the Bagley building.  

Administrator Walther commented that he was told that Bagley is looking to bring all of 

the items in the building itself.  The building inspector has been in contact with Bagley in 

regards to the building.   Discussion ensued of painting in the building.    

 

6. Adjourn. 
 

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Jeff Dalton to adjourn.  

Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned at 7:19 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey – Clerk / Treasurer 

 

















10983 SF

Ortho Clinic

2287 SF

Classroom

10238 SF

Fitness Center

10042 SF

Future

1824 SF

Storage-1

750 SF

Storage-2

750 SF

Storage-3

750 SF

Storage-4

750 SF

Storage-5

324 SF

Conference

637 SF

Prep / Strg.

257 SF

Vestibule

1856 SF

Multi-Purpose

483 SF

Elevator Lobby

176 SF

Jan.

10663 SF

Lobby

821 SF

Women's

764 SF

Men's

Changing Room Changing Room

Concessions

Corridor

Jan. Elev. Equip.

Elevator

Tickets

16' - 0" 64' - 0" 16' - 0" 64' - 0" 16' - 0" 176' - 0" 16' - 0" 64' - 0" 16' - 0" 64' - 0" 16' - 0"

1
6

' -
 0

"
6

4
' -

 0
"

1
6

' -
 0

"
6

4
' -

 0
"

1
6

' -
 0

"
4

8
' -

 0
"

1
6

' -
 0

"
4

8
' -

 0
"

1
6

' -
 0

"

48' - 0" 16' - 0"

1
6

' -
 0

"
4

8
' -

 0
"

1
6

' -
 0

"
4

8
' -

 0
"

1
6

' -
 0

"
4

8
' -

 0
"

76' - 0" 16' - 0" 32' - 0" 16' - 0" 44' - 0"

6
4

' -
 0

"
3

6
8
' -

 0
"

176' - 0" 176' - 0"

2
4

8
' -

 0
"

1
2

0
' -

 0
"

248' - 0" 248' - 0" 64' - 0"

6
0

' -
 0

"

6
0

' -
 0

"

60' - 0"

48' - 0"

168' - 0" 168' - 0"

1
7

1
' -

 0
"

60' - 0"

157 SF

Office

157 SF

Waiting

263 SF

Room

BATTING CAGE

BATTING CAGE

BATTING CAGE

BATTING CAGE

BATTING CAGE

BATTING CAGE

SOCCER FIELD

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

B
L

E
A

C
H

E
R

S

COURT - 1
BASEKETALL
2 VOLLEYBALL

COURT - 2
BASEKETALL
2 VOLLEYBALL

COURT - 3
BASEKETALL
2 VOLLEYBALL

COURT - 4
BASEKETALL
2 VOLLEYBALL

COURT - 5
BASEKETALL
2 VOLLEYBALLMEN'S

WOMEN'S

S
T

O
R

A
G

E

EWC's

EWC's EWC's

Document Date:

Project Number:

Sheet Number:

Sheet Title:

3350 SOUTH RIVER ROAD #2
WEST BEND, WI  53095-7884
(262) 429-1045  F:(262) 334-4990

3350 SOUTH RIVER ROAD
WEST BEND, WI  53095-7884
(262) 334-3811  F:(262) 334-4990

Issue:

6
/2

/2
0
1
6
 1

0
:2

4
:2

3
 A

M

S
P

O
R

T
S

 C
O

M
P

L
E

X
C

.T
.H

. 
P

 N
O

R
T

H

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

, 
W

A
S

H
IN

G
T

O
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

02 JUNE 2016

15023

A-101

FLOOR PLAN

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

06 / 02 / 2016   CONCEPT PLAN

SCALE:  1/16" = 1'-0"A-101

1 FLOOR PLAN
NORTHNORTH



27' - 0"

1
8

2
' -

 0
"

2
8

' -
 0

"

121' - 0"

Document Date:

Project Number:

Sheet Number:

Sheet Title:

3350 SOUTH RIVER ROAD #2
WEST BEND, WI  53095-7884
(262) 429-1045  F:(262) 334-4990

3350 SOUTH RIVER ROAD
WEST BEND, WI  53095-7884
(262) 334-3811  F:(262) 334-4990

Issue:

6
/2

/2
0
1
6
 1

0
:2

6
:0

2
 A

M

S
P

O
R

T
S

 C
O

M
P

L
E

X
C

.T
.H

. 
P

 N
O

R
T

H

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

, 
W

A
S

H
IN

G
T

O
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

02 JUNE 2016

15023

A-102

MEZZANINE PLAN

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

06 / 02 / 2016   CONCEPT PLAN

SCALE:  1/16" = 1'-0"A-102

1 MEZZANINE
NORTH



FINISH FLOOR
100' - 0"

SOCCER
144' - 0"

VB / BASKET BALL
134' - 0"

RETAIL/OFFICE
118' - 0"

FINISH FLOOR
100' - 0"

SOCCER
144' - 0"

VB / BASKET BALL
134' - 0"

RETAIL/OFFICE
118' - 0"

FINISH FLOOR
100' - 0"

SOCCER
144' - 0"

VB / BASKET BALL
134' - 0"

RETAIL/OFFICE
118' - 0"

FINISH FLOOR
100' - 0"

SOCCER
144' - 0"

RETAIL/OFFICE
118' - 0"

Document Date:

Project Number:

Sheet Number:

Sheet Title:

3350 SOUTH RIVER ROAD #2
WEST BEND, WI  53095-7884
(262) 429-1045  F:(262) 334-4990

3350 SOUTH RIVER ROAD
WEST BEND, WI  53095-7884
(262) 334-3811  F:(262) 334-4990

Issue:

6
/2

/2
0
1
6
 1

1
:3

1
:1

3
 A

M

S
P

O
R

T
S

 C
O

M
P

L
E

X
C

.T
.H

. 
P

 N
O

R
T

H

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

, 
W

A
S

H
IN

G
T

O
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

02 JUNE 2016

15023

A-201

ELEVATIONS

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

06 / 02 / 2016   CONCEPT PLAN

SCALE:  1" = 20'-0"A-201

1 WEST BUILDING ELEVATION

SCALE:  1" = 20'-0"A-201

2 SOUTH BUILDING ELEVATION

SCALE:  1" = 20'-0"A-201

3 EAST BUILDING ELEVATION

SCALE:  1" = 20'-0"A-201

4 NORTH BUILDING ELEVATION



Document Date:

Project Number:

Sheet Number:

Sheet Title:

3350 SOUTH RIVER ROAD #2
WEST BEND, WI  53095-7884
(262) 429-1045  F:(262) 334-4990

3350 SOUTH RIVER ROAD
WEST BEND, WI  53095-7884
(262) 334-3811  F:(262) 334-4990

Issue:

6
/2

/2
0
1
6
 1

0
:5

2
:4

9
 A

M

S
P

O
R

T
S

 C
O

M
P

L
E

X
C

.T
.H

. 
P

 N
O

R
T

H

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

, 
W

A
S

H
IN

G
T

O
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

02 JUNE 2016

15023

A-202

PERSPECTIVES

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

06 / 02 / 2016   CONCEPT PLAN



Document Date:

Project Number:

Sheet Number:

Sheet Title:

3350 SOUTH RIVER ROAD #2
WEST BEND, WI  53095-7884
(262) 429-1045  F:(262) 334-4990

3350 SOUTH RIVER ROAD
WEST BEND, WI  53095-7884
(262) 334-3811  F:(262) 334-4990

Issue:

6
/2

/2
0
1
6
 1

1
:2

4
:0

2
 A

M

S
P

O
R

T
S

 C
O

M
P

L
E

X
C

.T
.H

. 
P

 N
O

R
T

H

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

, 
W

A
S

H
IN

G
T

O
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

02 JUNE 2016

15023

A-203

INTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

06 / 02 / 2016   CONCEPT PLAN

SCALE:A-203

1 Soccer South

SCALE:A-203

2 VB NW

SCALE:A-203

3 BB SE

SCALE:A-203

4 Mezzanine South



















































STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

 Plan Commission Meeting – June 30, 2016 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

NOTE Concerning Concept Plan – Jackson Sports Complex – CTH P: 
  

 The Village’s approval is expressly subject to and conditioned upon the execution of an 

agreement among the Village, Jackson Properties, LLC, and CIBM Bank resolving all 

issues relating to the pending litigation Village of Jackson vs. Jackson Properties, LLC 

and CIBM Bank, Washington County Circuit Court Case 15-CV-0823. The preceding 

includes, without limitation, resolution of all issues relating to the Amended and 

Restated Tax Incremental District #4 Development Agreement. 

 

1. Concept Plan – Jackson Sports Complex – CTH P.   

 

Building Inspection 

 What type of senior housing is being proposed with this?  Will this be a nursing home, 

CBRF, or age 55 and over senior apartments? 

 Recommend incorporating a third entrance into this development due to the amount of 

parking being proposed and other uses.  

 Recommend flipping the front retail spaces with the parking lot for this area to be 

visible from CTH P. This also would include the future restaurant that is being 

proposed.  By changing this around, more exposure would be provided to the businesses 

from the road and make it more appealing rather than viewing the rear of the buildings. 

 Per Village Code 14.04F(5) Lot, Yard and Setback Provisions, whenever a parcel zoned 

B-1, B-2, M-1, or M-2 abuts a parcel zoned residential, at the time of construction of 

improvements on the commercial or industrial parcel begins, the owner shall construct a 

barrier on the lot line between the parcels consisting of fencing, shrubbery, plantings, 

berm or other means. The proposed barrier shall be approved by the Village, as part of 

the Conditional Use approval. 

 Ponds in the front of the development?  Will these ponds be decorative and maintained 

regularly? 

 

Public Works/Engineering 

 The proposed development will receive sewer and water service from the development 

of Rosewood Lane, but the concept plan does not show the development of Rosewood. 

 The concept plan does not show the right of way dedication of Rosewood Lane.  

Rosewood Lane dedication shall be shown on the final concept plan. A new Certified 

Survey Map (CSM) will need to be created and approved if another layout of public 

roads is to be proposed. The only current public roads are Rosewood Lane and CTH P; 

all others will be considered private roads. The overall site plan shall show all Village 

owned property (property on Northwest Passage.) 

 Recommend a better transition (landscaping, residential instead of a restaurant, etc.) 

between the existing properties on Rosewood Lane, and the proposed development. 

 A storm water management plan will need to be submitted and approved. The proposed 

concept plan has an extreme amount of impervious surface. Final approval will be 

subject to the new Village Storm Water standards. 

 Location and design of driveways accessing CTH P shall receive Washington County 

approval. 

 The concept plan does not incorporate the proposed 10 ft. multi-use path and the 20 ft. 

water main easement along CTH P. The final concept plan shall incorporate each item. 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

 Plan Commission Meeting – June 30, 2016 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 The proposed development is located in the TIF #4 District which makes this 

development very important to be successful and being a realistic asset for the Village 

and the Developer.    

 Only elevation drawings of the Sports Complex were part of the packet. What will be 

the compatibility of the architecture of the rest of the buildings with that of the sports 

complex? 

 

Police Department 

 The parking lot concept design provides adequate flow and stacking space for what 

could be a lot of vehicles. However, a project of this size would generally have an 

alternate access on at least one adjacent street, on the possibility that an emergency, 

such as a crash or a fire on the single road, would shut off access to and from the 

business. The potential retail, motel, and restaurant development would not be 

appropriate for Rosewood Lane to handle. Whether access is extended to Northwest 

Passage or remains exclusively on CTH P, Washington County should be urged to 

reduce the speed limit on the highway to 35 mph from Main Street to Cedar Creek 

Road. This development and CTH P’s topography would combine to make 45 mph an 

unreasonable speed limit. 

 

Fire Department 

 Buildings within proposed complex shall comply with all current adopted codes 

pertaining to fire suppression systems and fire detection systems. 

 All local permits shall be applied for and paid for before the installation of any fire 

suppression system or fire detection system begins. 

 One set of State approved plans for any fire suppression system or fire detection system 

shall be given to the Jackson Fire Department. 

 Fire hydrants shall be installed per local code. 

 Complex shall have installed Knox Box system key vault(s). 

 

Administrative/Planning 

 Past concepts for the property have shown multi-family residential on the north side of 

Rosewood Lane providing a desired buffer between the single family residential and the 

commercial/industrial part of the development, while also offering an alternate access. 

Development of Rosewood Lane doesn’t appear to be considered in the concept plan. 

 The County approved only one access point to CTH P (Sylvester Circle) in addition to 

Rosewood Lane, in the current CSM. 

 The significant amount of impervious surface will require a new storm water plan. 

 

 

2. Conditional Use – Cathedral Builders – Industrial Drive, Tower Drive.   

 

Building Inspection 

 Business use requires a sprinkler system to be installed throughout the building and 

shall be monitored 24/7. 

 All remodeling work shall require separate building, electrical, plumbing, and HVAC 

permits. 

 No sign is proposed with this submittal and shall be submitted separately in the future 

for Plan Commission and Village Board approvals. 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

 Plan Commission Meeting – June 30, 2016 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

Public Works/Engineering 

 

 There is a private hydrant located on the property that has a 6-inch water main that can 

be used for the sprinkler system. 

 Future use of the undeveloped areas will determine necessary requirements set forth by 

the Conditional Use in the M-1 Zoning.  

 

Police Department 
 

 No additional comments. 

 

Fire Department 
 

 All local permits shall be applied for and paid for before the installation of any fire 

suppression system or fire detection system begins. 

 One set of State approved plans for any necessary fire suppression system or fire 

detection system shall be given to the Jackson Fire Department. 

 Building shall have installed a Knox Box system key vault. 

 

Administrative/Planning 
 

 This is a compatible and welcome use for the property. Recommend approval. 

 

 


	06302016 Agenda.
	2. 05262016 Draft Minutes.
	3. Concept Plan - Jackson Sports Complex - Hwy P.
	4. Conditional Use - Cathedral Builders, Industrial Drive, Tower Drive.
	Staff Comments.



